

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

**Arjun R. Jeyarajah**

## **BRIEF RESUME**

Mr Arjun Jeyarajah was appointed Consultant Gynaecologist and Gynaecological Oncologist at St Bartholomew's Hospital in 1999. He is Chairman of the North East London Gynae Oncology Tumour Advisory Group and has sessions at Barking Havering and Redbridge Hospitals Trust and Newham General Hospital in his role as Gynaecological Oncologist in the North East Sector.

Mr Jeyarajah trained at Cambridge University and Kings College hospital London. He trained in obstetrics and gynaecology at Beth Israel Medical Centre in New York City, USA. On his return to the UK he completed his membership of the Royal College of Obstetrician and Gynaecologists and carried out a further sub-specialisation in gynaecological oncology. His research interest include screening for ovarian cancer and laparoscopic pelvic surgery.

In addition he is lead clinician for Gynaecological Oncology at the Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital. His specific areas of expertise include laparoscopic surgery and colposcopy. He has extensive experience in radical pelvic surgery.

He consults at the Harley Street Clinic, London Clinic and The BUPA Roding Hospital in the private sector.

**Date of birth:** 7th June 1960

**Nationality:** British

**Marital Status:** Married (3 children)

**Qualifications:** MA, MBBS (1986)  
American Board of Obstetrics & Gynaecology (1991)  
MRCOG (1993)  
CCST Obstetrics & Gynaecology (1998)  
RCOG Subspecialty Accreditation in Gynaecological Oncology (1998)

**Present Appointment: (1999)** Consultant Gynaecological Oncologist  
St. Bartholomew's Hospital,  
Havering Hospitals NHS Trust,  
Newham Hospital NHS Trust

**GMC Registration No:** 3204539

**Membership of Societies:**

- British Gynaecological Cancer Society (BGCS)
- British Society for Colposcopy & Cervical Pathology (BSCCP)

## **EDUCATION**

1980 - 'A' levels - **Dulwich College, London**

1983 - BA - **Sidney Sussex College, Cambridge University**

1986 - MBBS - **King's College Hospital, University of London**

1987 - MA - **Cambridge University**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Pre-registration experience

August 1986 - August 1987      Surgical House Officer, **Dulwich Hospital, London**

Medical House Officer, **Farnborough Hospital, Kent**

### Residency in Obstetrics & Gynaecology in USA

August 1987 - June 1991      Four year Residency Training Programme in Obstetrics & Gynaecology.  
**Beth Israel Medical Centre, New York City**

#### 1st & 2nd years (Junior resident)

- General Obstetrics & Gynaecology,
- Neonatal intensive care unit.

#### 3rd year (Senior resident) - Specialised rotations

- Urogynaecology, Infertility
- Oncology, colposcopy
- Vaginal surgery (Univ. of Puerto Rico)
- Gynae. pathology, genetics
- Surgical intensive care unit

#### 4th year (Chief resident) -

- Obstetrics (6 months)
- In charge of labour ward
- High risk antenatal clinic
- Antepartum testing unit

#### Gynaecology (6 months)

- Administrative chief resident
- Oncology
- Colposcopy clinic
- Pre operative clinic

### UK training in Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Sept 1991 - Feb 1992	Senior House Officer - Combined Obstetrics & Gynaecology <b>Farnborough Hospital, Kent</b>
March 1992 - March 1993	Registrar <b>Westminster/Charing Cross Hospitals, London</b>
March 1993 - Feb 1994	Registrar <b>Basingstoke District Hospital</b>

### Training in Gynaecological Oncology

Feb 1994 - Aug 1996	Research Fellow Ovarian Cancer Screening Unit/ Gynaecological Oncology Senior Registrar On Call General Obstetrics & Gynaecology <b>St Bartholomew's Hospital, London</b>
Aug 1996 - Aug 1997	Subspecialty Trainee/Fellow in Gynaecological Oncology. <b>St Bartholomew's Hospital, London</b>
Aug 1997 - Nov 1997	Elective - Palliative care - Trophoblastic diseases <b>Charing Cross Hospital, London</b> - Colorectal Surgery <b>St Marks Hospital, London</b>
Nov 1997 - Oct 1998	Subspecialty Trainee/Fellow in Gynaecological Oncology <b>The Royal Marsden Hospital, London</b>

## PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

1. PJ Daniellian, **AR Jeyarajah**, HDC Mitchell & PJ Steer (1992). A protocol for the management of early ectopic pregnancy using a rapid 1 hour quantitative serum beta-hCG assay. *J.Obs.Gynae.* **14**, 99-102.
2. DH Oram & **AR Jeyarajah** (1994). The role of ultrasound and tumour markers in the early detection of ovarian cancer. *Br. J. Obstet. Gynaecol.* **101**, 939-945.
3. P Chia & **AR Jeyarajah** (1996). Co-existing tubal ectopic pregnancy and appendicitis - a case report. *Med. J. Malaysia.* **51(4)**: 485-487.
4. **AR Jeyarajah**, DH Oram & IJ Jacobs. Molecular events in endometrial carcinogenesis. *Int. J. Gyn. Cancer* 1996. **6**: 425-438.
5. **AR Jeyarajah**, PR Blake, CJ Gallagher, DH Oram, M Dowsett, C Fisher & RTD Oliver (1996). Long term follow up of Gonadotrophin Releasing Hormone analogue treatment for recurrent endometrial cancer. *Gynecol. Oncol.* **63**: 47-52.
6. IJ Jacobs, S Skates, AP Davies, RP Woolas, **AR Jeyarajah**, P Weidemann, K Sibley, DH Oram (1996). Risk of diagnosis of ovarian cancer after raised serum CA 125 concentration: a prospective cohort study. *BMJ* **313**: 1355-1358.
7. DH Oram & **AR Jeyarajah** (1997). Diagnosis and management of endometrial hyperplasia. *Current Obstetrics & Gynaecology.* **7**: 8-15.
8. **AR Jeyarajah**, JH Shepherd, PD Fairclough, SE Patchett (1997). Effective palliation of a colo-vaginal fistula using a self expanding metal stent. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy* **46(4)**: 367-9.
9. R Al-Jehani, **AR Jeyarajah**, B Hagen, E Hogdall, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs (1998). Model for the molecular genetic diagnosis of endometrial cancer using K-ras mutation analysis. *JNCI* **90 (7)**: 540-542.
10. **AR Jeyarajah**, TEJ Ind, N MacDonald, S Skates, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs (1999). Increased mortality in postmenopausal women with serum CA125 elevation. *Gynecol. Oncol* **73**: 242-246.
11. D Peppercorn, **AR Jeyarajah**, R Woolas, JH Shepherd, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs, P Armstrong, DG Lowe, RH Reznek (1998). The role of MRI in the selection of patients with early cervical cancer for fertility preserving surgery: Initial experience. *Radiology* **212(2)**: 395-399.

12. **AR Jeyarajah**, TEJ Ind, S Skates, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs. Serum CA125 elevation and cancer risk in healthy postmenopausal women. *Cancer* **85(9)**: 2068-2072.
13. IJ Jacobs, S Skates, N MacDonald, U Menon, A Rosenthal, AP Davies, R Woolas, **AR Jeyarajah**, K Sibley, DH Oram (1999). Screening for ovarian cancer: a pilot randomised controlled trial. *Lancet* **353**: 1207-10.
14. U Menon, A Talaat, **AR Jeyarajah**, AN Rosenthal, N MacDonald, S Skates, K Sibley, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs (1999). Ultrasound assessment of ovarian cancer risk in postmenopausal women with **CA125** elevation. *British Journal of Cancer* **80(10)**: 1644-47.
15. N MacDonald, K Sibley, AN Rosenthal, U Menon, **AR Jeyarajah**, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs (1999). A comparison of National Cancer Registry and direct follow-up in the ascertainment of ovarian and fallopian tube cancer. *British Journal of Cancer* **80(11)**: 1826-7.
16. U Menon, A Talaat, AN Rosenthal, ND Macdonald, **AR Jeyarajah**, SJ Skates, KH Sibley, DH Oram, IJ Jacobs (2000). Performance of ultrasound as a second line test to serum CA125 in ovarian cancer screening. *BJOG* **107(2)**: 165-169.
17. **AR Jeyarajah** (2000). Controversies in lymphadenectomy in endometrial cancer. *Current Medical Literature – Gynaecological Oncology* **1(3)**: 49-51.
18. RP Woolas, DH Oram, **AR Jeyarajah**, RC Bast, IJ Jacobs (1999). Ovarian Cancer identified through screening with serum markers but not pelvic imaging. *Int J Gynecol Cancer*. Nov; **9(6)**: 497 – 501.
19. SA Sohaib, PS Richards, T Ind, **AR Jeyarajah**, JH Shepherd, IJ Jacobs, RH Reznick (2002). MR Imaging of carcinoma of the vulva. *AJR Am J Roentgenol* **178(2)** : 373-7.
20. NN Jayadevan, SA Sohaib, JM Thomas, **AR Jeyarajah**, JH Shepherd, C Fisher (2003). *Clin Radiol*. **58(2)**: 157 – 162.
21. G Mehra, ARL Weekes, D Visvanathan, U Menon, IJ Jacobs, **AR Jeyarajah** (In Print). Laparoscopic extraperitoneal Para aortic lymphadenectomy: applications of a novel procedure in gynaecological oncology. *Gynecol Oncol*.

## PRESENTATIONS

22. Home deliveries in the West London area.  
Annual General Practitioner conference, **The Westminster Hospital**, London,  
20th November 1992.

23. AP Davies, **AR Jeyarajah**, IJ Jacobs, R Woolas & DH Oram. Screening  
for ovarian cancer in women with a family history of the disease using CA 125  
and ultrasound simultaneously.  
Presented at the **Blair Bell Research Society** meeting at the RCOG, London  
4th March 1994.

24. Ovarian cancer: Prevention and early detection.  
**King's College Hospital**, London, MRCOG Part II revision course, 27th July  
1994.

25. **AR Jeyarajah**, IJ Jacobs, FJ Xu, RP Woolas, AP Davies, DH Oram & RC  
Bast.  
Combinations of tumour markers in screening for ovarian cancer.  
Presented at the **XIV Figo World Congress, Montreal**, 28th September  
1994.

26. Detection of early ovarian cancer using a novel panel of tumour markers.  
What price ultrasound now?  
Plenary round table on screening for ovarian cancer, **The 4th World  
Congress on Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynaecology**, Budapest, 20th  
October 1994.

27. Ovarian Cancer - Prospect and Retrospect: Screening for ovarian cancer.  
Symposium on ovarian cancer, **XVI International Cancer Congress (UICC)**,  
New Delhi, 1st November 1994.

28. **AR Jeyarajah**, CJ Gallagher, DH Oram, PR Blake on behalf of the  
London Gynaecological Oncology Group. Gonadotrophin Releasing Hormone  
analogue (GnRHa) treatment of progestogen resistant recurrent endometrial  
cancer.  
Presented at the **77th annual American Radium Society** meeting, Paris, 3rd  
May 1995.

29. **AR Jeyarajah**, DG Brookes, DH Oram & IJ Jacobs. Molecular genetic  
diagnosis of endometrial cancer.  
Presented at the **British Gynaecological Cancer Society** meeting,  
Aberdeen, 20th May 1995.

30. Managing cancer of the cervix.  
Practice Nurse Course, St Bartholomew's School of Nursing and Midwifery,  
**City University, London**, 11th January 1996.

31. New strategies in screening for Ovarian cancer.  
Forty-Sixth annual meeting of **The Society of Pelvic Surgeons**, London 17th September 1996
32. The Molecular Genetics of Endometrial Carcinogenesis.  
**British Institute of Radiology** meeting on Brachytherapy in Endometrial Cancer, London 19th March 1997.
33. Improving the prognosis in ovarian cancer.  
**Beth Israel Medical Center**, New York City, 4th June 1997.
34. Screening for gynaecological malignancy in the next millennium: a model for molecular genetic diagnosis of endometrial cancer.  
**Specialist Registrars meeting at the RCOG**, London, 9th October 1997.
35. Screening for cervical cancer. Joint London Course in Oncology. **Royal College of Radiologists**, London 26th November 1998.
36. Screening for ovarian cancer. Gynaecological cancer update conference.  
**The Royal Marsden Hospital & The Institute of Cancer Research**, London, 27th November 1998.
37. Screening, diagnosis and surgery for ovarian cancer. Joint London Course in Oncology. **Royal College of Radiologists**, London 3rd December 1998.
38. IJ Jacobs, **AR Jeyarajah**, FJ Xu, R Woolas, AP Davies, S Skates, RC Bast, DH Oram. Screening for ovarian cancer: The combination of CA 125 and OVX1 has high sensitivity for pre-clinical disease.  
**Helene Harris/BGCS conference**, RCOG, 27th October 1994.
39. P Chia, **AR Jeyarajah**, S Patel, W Savage. Synchronous acute appendicitis and ectopic pregnancy - A case report.  
**Conference on ectopic pregnancy**, RCOG, 27th March 1995.
40. **AR Jeyarajah**, CJ Gallagher, P Blake, DH Oram for the London Gynaecological Oncology Group. GnRHa treatment for recurrent progestogen resistant endometrial cancer.  
**British Gynaecological Cancer Society** meeting, Aberdeen, 19-20th May 1995.
41. **AR Jeyarajah**, S Skates, DH Oram & IJ Jacobs. Significance of a raised CA 125 level in asymptomatic postmenopausal women.  
**British Gynaecological Cancer Society** meeting, Sheffield, 10-11th May 1996.  
**Prize for best presentation.**